T

PARTNERS BTA OIL PRODUCERS

CARLTON BEAL 104 SOUTH PECOS
CARLTON BEAL, JR. MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
BARRY BEAL

SPENCER BEAL

AC 915-682-3753

December 3, 1976

In Re: Non-standard Unit

New Mexico 0i1 Conservation Commission
District 1

P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Mr. Jerry Sexton
Gentlemen:

BTA 0i1 Producers proposes to drill the 689-C Ltd Hugh Lease, Well #5,
Bagley, North (Penn.) Field, Lea County, New Mexico, at the following location:

Unit Letter "L", Section 6, Township 12-S,
Range 33-E, 510" FWL & 1980' FSL

Field rules for the Bagley, North (Penn) Field requires 80 acres to be
assigned to a standard unit, but also provides for sub-standard development.
Assigning 80 acres to Well #5 will require an acreage adjustment to wells #2 & 3.
BTA requests that a non-standard unit of 40 acres be assigned as soon as possible
to the 689-C Hugh lease, wells #2 & 3, Bagley, North (Penn) Field. Notice of
this request was sent by registered mail to the offset Operator requesting a
waiver to rule 2 of the special rules and regulations governing the Bagley, North
(Penn) Field. Attached for your consideration:

1. Revised C-102's Wells #2 & 3
2. Copies of correspondence mailed to John L. Cox
3. C-101's & C-102's Well #5
Should additional information be required, please contact me directly.

Yours very truly,

Dot k. Mowrboref

BOB K. NEWLAND
For BTA 0i1 Producers

BKN/dh
Attachments
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BTA OIL PRODUCERS
PARTNERS

CARLTON BEAL 104 SCUTH PECOS
CARLTON BEAL, JR. MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 -
BARRY BEAL
SPENCER BEAL

AC 915-682-3753

December 3, 1976

In Re: MWaiver - Non-standard Unit

John L. Cox
Box 2217
Midland, Texas 79701

Gentlemen:

BTA 011 Producers proposes to drill the 689 Ltd. Hugh, Well #5, Bagley,
North (Penn.) Field, Lea County, New Mexico, at the following location:

Unit Letter "L", Section 6, Township 12-S,
Range 33-E, 1980' FSL & 510' FWL

Field rules for the Bagley, North (Penn.) field requires 80 acres to be
assigned to a standard proration unit, but also provides for non-standard unit
development. BTA 0il Producers proposes to reduce the acreage assigned to
Wells #2 and 3 to 40 acres each and assign a standard 80 acre unit to Well #5.
See attached plats for "before" and "after" acreage dedication.

BTA 0i1 Producers respectfully requests your waiver as an offset operator
to allow BTA to assign a non-standard unit to Well #3. Should this meet with
Yyour approval, please sign and return the original and one copy of the attached
waiver to BTA 071 Producers. The remaining copy may be retained for your files.

Your prompt attention to this matter is appreciated.

Yours very truly,

BOB K. NEWLAND
For BTA 0i1 Producers

BKN/dh

Attachments: Waivers
‘ Plats






